3/8/2021

El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting

Trap House

Opened: 4:48 PM Adjourned: 6:18 PM

Officers Present: Dick Cox, President; Bob St. Amour, Vice President; Sandra Longcor, Treasurer; Sharon Denton,

Secretary

Board Present: Mickey Razy, Fred Librach, Charlie Freeland, Mike Worley, Tony Garcia, Dave Longcor, Jim Shipley, Bart

Petterle, Tony Garcia, Doug Becker

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for February 8, 2021 meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board.

President's Report: Deferred.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): After a lengthy discussion, the motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to accept the following proposed changes to the El Dorado Gun Club (EDGC) Range Safety Procedures & Regulations (SOP's) manual.

- 8.0 Transporting Firearms to and while at the Facility
 - 8.1 Firearms must arrive at the facility in accordance with all State of California regulations and established policies of the El Dorado Gun Club (EDGC).
 - 8.2 Rifles transported to the EDGC shall be cased and unloaded, with any detachable magazine removed. Any magazines stored in a transport case must be unloaded. Rifles will remain cased upon arriving and will be carried to the range in their transport case. Rifles shall be uncased at a shooting bench with the muzzle pointing down range. Rifles not in active use must be unloaded, and in a rifle rack, on a shooting bench (with muzzle pointed down range) or in a case.
 - 8.3 Pistols will be carried to the range unloaded, in their locked transport cases. Any magazines stored in transport case must be unloaded.
 - 8.4 Concealed carry permit holders, or law enforcement, may carry their firearm in accordance with the State of California law.

Lengthy discussion and clarification on the following policy for the Range Safety Officers (RSO's), Bringing A Loaded Firearm to the Facility:

Loaded firearm: Round in firing chamber or a round(s) in attached magazine.

If a loaded firearm is brought to the facility, the RSO will ensure the firearm is made safe and returned to the transport case. The shooter will be made aware of the seriousness of the violation and be directed to leave the facility. The shooter's "shooting privileges" will be suspended for 72 hours. CCW permit holders and on-duty law enforcement officers are exempt from this section.

The violation will be reported to the Senior Range Manager (SRM) via a phone call (in real time, if possible) and the violations will be documented on an Incident Report. Minimal information required: 1) the violator's name, phone number and member number (if an EDGC member); 2) the violator's explanation (or lack of) for the violation; and 3) the type, model, and caliber of the firearm.

Depending upon circumstances, the SRM is authorized to suspend shooting privileges of the shooter for up to two-weeks, during which time the incident will be reviewed by the Board of Directors or the Executive Committee for further action.

Secretary's Report: Sharon reported on the Club's membership:

519 Active Members 77 New members for 2021

Treasurer's Report: Sandy reported the following are the balances for our accounts as of 2/28/2021:

Checking Account \$67,197.04
Savings Account \$40,132.21
EV Account \$24,671.95
USPSA Account \$ 6,114.60

Report of Senior Range Manager: Thank you to Mike Moreno for cleaning up the rifle range.

Pistol/Rifle Range Manager: Dave reported that a member had acquired three Disqualifications (DQ's) while participating in USPSA (United States Practical Association) related events. According to USPSA rules a shooter that has DQ'd three times at any of their affiliated events must attend a class for re-training in firearms safety before being allowed to shoot at a USPSA related event. Ron Sechler provides such a course.

Dave & Sandra provided instruction at a USPSA Intro match for 13 El Dorado County Sheriff's Explorers and their advisors. There is a video on the El Dorado Practical Shooters (EDPS) Facebook page of this event.

Doug and Charlie did the weed abatement around the lower range. Maintenance only will have to be done for the rest of the year. Thanks, Doug & Charlie.

Dave's plan is to have the rifle & pistol bays pressured washed and painted. He is researching the costs.

Trap Range Manager: Mickey reported that the Pool Boys were at the Trap Range two weeks ago. There were 55 active shooters and 60-70 attended the event. The Pool Boys' plan is to have this event twice a year. If they finalize their plans, they will contact Mickey. There was a profit of \$340 from this event. Thank you, Mickey.

There will be two junior shooter's coaches leaving but will be replaced and Mickey needs to know who the replacements will be so that he can make sure they are RSO's under the Club's rules.

Mickey reported that he is planning on making an order of birds in August or September and in the meantime will be researching the prices and vendors.

Old Business: Charlie reported that the portable bathroom left on 2/27/2021 and the Club received \$12,000 for it. The perk test was earlier this date and the results will be available in a week or two. Charlie passed around the proposed plans for the new building at the lower range. He went over the list of contractors that he has either contacted or is going to contact. All plans are on hold until he receives the perk test. There was some discussion about ideas for funding for the building.

HALL OF FAME: The El Dorado Gun Club is pleased to announce our Hall of Fame winner for 2020: Robert St. Amour, SRM. Congratulations and thank you for all you have done to make El Dorado Gun Club a better organization, Bob.

New Business: SRM will be working with Bart and Mickey for policies for the Trap Range.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Thanks to all attendees for coming to this meeting.

Next General Membership meeting: April 12, 2021, at 5:00 PM SHARP.